
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Christopher J. Brady 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Approving the Acquisition of Nine Properties Along Salado and Leon 
Creeks for the Proposition Three Creekways Linear Parks Project 

DATE: February 24,2005 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION 

This proposed action is for the fee simple purchase of nine (9) properties located along the 
Salado and Leon Creeks. The properties are within Council Districts 2 and 6 are to be acquired 
from private sellers for a total of $86,945.00. The previously assessed tax value was 
$122,100.00. Due diligence fees total $2,754.00. Fees for surveys ($1 9,000.00) and appraisals 
($26,000.00) are being paid out of previously approved ordinances. A total of $ 89,699.00 is 
requested. Staff recommends approval of the purchase of these properties. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The properties are all within flood zones severely flooded in 1998. The City has acquired 
numerous other properties in these flood zones under the FEMA Flood Buyout of 1998 and will 
be acquiring other properties as part of the Proposition Three Creekways Linear Parks Land 
Acquisition and Park Expansion Project approved by voters in May 2000. 

Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 23, 2005. Upon City Council approval 
for purchase of the properties, execution of the purchase is expected to take place the second 
week of March 2005. 

POLICY ANALYSIS 

This proposed action is consistent with policy adopted by the City Council for the acquisition of 
properties along both the Salado and Leon Creeks as presented in Proposition Three of the Better 
Future Sales Tax Initiative passed and approved by the voters on May 6,2000. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 

Summary 
Total Acreage (previous acquisitions) 
Salado Creek 
Leon Creek (Park Improvement and acreage) 
Due Diligence 

Total 

Total Costs for Acquisition 
Salado 
Leon 
Due Diligence 

Total / Requested 

Acreage 
179.1367 

35.3780 

2 14.5 147 

6.0499 
3.3797 

9.4296 

Total Cost 
$ 1,198,189.30 

$ 792,894.00 
$ 18,9 12.49 

$ 2,009,995.79 

$ 70,645.00 
$ 16,300.00 
$ 2,754.00 
$ 89,699.00 

Total Creekways Acreage/Costs to date 223.9443 $ 2,099,694.79 

COORDINATION 

This request for ordinance has been coordinated with the Parks and Recreation Department and 
the Finance Department for availability of funds. 

SUPPLEMENTARY COMMENTS 

Staff recommends approval of this request. 

I 

J. Rolandobono f- Interim City Manager 

Attachment: I. Property List 11. Maps 
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Atachment I. Property List 








